'DRBS 2-1-44,-33(CD(D))

Ottawa L, Ontario,
15th December,1952,

Dr. D. O. Hebb, .
‘Department of Psychology,
McGill University,
- Donner Building,
Montreal, P.Q. o

‘Dear Don:

o f;7“Fbllqwingﬂéur coﬁveraationthismprningand'after
talking to Tom Cook further on the matter I have come to the

conclusion that qhdér-the,present,circumstancea you were right
in saying that it would merely cause guestions which we wish
to avoid if we were at this gage formally to reclas5ify your
work for the Board under Contract No.39. However, this will =
- mean that it will be understood that it is not work to which we
~wish to draw attention by active steps onyour or our part, In
other words we shall not say anything more about it than we have
to say, and where we do have to say anything we will avoid any

reference to the original purpose of thework.,

~ This means, as I sce it, that you should not zive any
papers about the project unless these papers are classified and
~are given to a screened audience (as was the case at the DRB
Symposium), Presunably, therefore, you would not use the mater-
jal as a basis for a paper before the Eastern Psychologzical
Association or any other similar gathering since it is apparent
that the subject-matter iS-exactly=the kind which the press would
selze upon and report in a most colourful fashigqn,
I think that the above represents the senss of our
~agresment, If you feel otherwise, will you please let me know.,

~ Yours sincerely,

N Arron,

Chitﬁ'o}‘ Division (D)

| ' (N. H;.Morton),
NaM/CiD - - Chief of Division (D).



Dr. D.O. Hebb _ 16~Novembe'r,_].953;

_ I quite agree with you also about the propristy of not
keeping sclentific research secret unless really necessary, but
I do feel that we have a strong case for doing so in this one
instance, And, if you recall, we did make the arrangement for this
- work to be done under a contract rather than a grant because we
realized that it was a project requested of you under special
circunstunces, D o - e

- - The one thing that might cause me to change mny mind would
- be what you have previously sugrested, namely, a need to publish the

- information that you have gathered, But there has not yet emerged
here a clearly defined user requirement that would involve publication,
~and I would like to see us establish it first. o A

. I regret that I can't duplicate the skilful illustration at
the bottom of your letter, but please consider that I am praying to

Yours sincerely,

N. W. Mc)-'l-'ton: ' o
~ Chief of Divisioa (D)«

- (N. W, Morton),
' Chief of Division . (D).



'r, Chlef -oection D,

MBGILL UNIVERSITY |
MONTHEAL
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(look two envelopes and evervth1np )
- NOvember 2, 1953

‘Dr. N. W. b ortOn,.5.°“'°“i;ki

Defence Research Board
_ Ottawa Ontarlo. |

D-eél' Whit. ¢«

_ ThlS is a formal request. for permis smn to dis cuss the 1ntellectual
| chanbes and the experimental manlpuLatlon of attitude, obtained in

- project X-38, at Cameron's regional research conference in psychiatry

at the Allan Lemorial, on Decewber 5. I sha.ll not. oe speaking from .

a written-out text, and so cannot submat one to you- but I'Wlll
undertake to tread cerefully.-

O K” or must I 1eave out the attltude-change part’

lnlnklnp over what you said when we dlscussed complete declassflce~
- tion of the rproject the other*aey, I've been puzzled by one thing:
except for bad puollc relations, (if information about the project

were presented in a bad light so that a propaganda weapon against us
might (conceivably) be possible), what other reason is there for

~ keeplng the stuff classified? I.e., why not declassify now, and ,
take rositive steps to get it presented in the right llght——lnatead

of takine the risk that, in view of al’ the experimental subjects
knowledee of the project, the whole thlng will pet prresented
publlclv'ln the wrong 11#ht°

I W uld feel, roreover, mucn eafer if it were; I see rno re:ison
'wny this siinuld not be done; I think it iimoral to keep scientific
‘results szcreb unless really necessary; and it woula be useful to
me, for the furtherance of our work and for getting financed, to be
able to talk freely about it., I have worked hard for you pc,ople

with no other pay than getting theee experlmental reuulta-nmu?zle
- not the ox that treﬂdeth out Lhe corn.

Humbly jours,

~D. C. Hebb |
Department of Fsychology

s




_ CONFIDENTIAL
Ottawa 4, Ontario, -
16 November, 1953,

Dr, D 0. Hebb, -
Depattment of Psycholog,
McGill University,
Montreal, P Q.

- D_ee_r Don:

I am sorry that your letter-of November 2 with regard to
 the proposed discussion at Dr. Cameron's regional reaearch conference -
- on psychlatr'y hae not bcen anawcred eocner. - - -

While 1 regret 1t very much if I appear to be unreasonable,
I still feel that as a matter of policy it would not be desirable for
us to give any publicit.y whatever to that part of the contract which -

rolates to the uze of isolation as a condition under which to attempt
to 1nrlucncc cubjectn' attitudes.ﬁ, LT

o h’hat. I an afraid of is that our mot.ives will be dist.orted
if the idea were picked up in the press and reported elsewhere. I
can see this happening very easily for it is just the sort of thing
that would make a good news story, and if there were no reporters at
this conference there will be at some other one at which it was

discussed, THe next thinﬂ' we knew it would be in the cater"or'y of
"germ warfar'e" o _ .

- I agree with you that if we do nothng there is always some
chance that the information might leak out anyway, but 1 would like
to point out that we have, on your recommendation, already taken steps
to counter this by agreeing earlier that you could spea¥ positively
_about other aspects of the work which might serve to drain off the |
~attention of th2 curious. Having done this, which I think was a good
step, it seems to e that we would now be quite i1logical to expose .
that. which we have attempted by the previous step to pmt.ect S
Actually,there is so much that you can say now about, the prcject, .
that I would think that there was really very littls likelihocd that
the pﬁaae of it atlll prctected would 1cak out,

.- ..;.’/2:
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I quite agree wit,h you also about the pmpriety of not
keeping scientific research secret unless really necessary, but
I do feel that we have a strong case for doing so in this one
instance, And, if you recall, we did make the arrangement for this
- work to be done under a contract rather than a grant. because we

realized that it was a project requeated of you unde;r apecial
circumstunces. . o |

| " The one t.hing that. might cause ne to chang;e m:,r mind would
be what you have previously sug rested, namely, a need to publish the
information that you have gathered. But there has not yet emerged

here a clearly defined user requiremsnt that would 1nvolve publication >

B and I would like to see us esta.blish it first..

I regret that. I can't. duplicate the Bkilful illustrat.ion at

the bottom of your letter, but please consider tthat. 1 am praying to
you too, |

Yours sincerely,

N W. Mﬁiﬁ_oﬂ:' |
~ Chief of Divisioa (D)

(N, Horton),
Chief of Division (D)



